From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca

To: Cindy Page; Karlie Hartman

Subject: New Response Completed for Council Delegation Form
Date: December 9, 2024 9:27:39 AM

Hello,

Please note the following response to Council Delegation Form has been
submitted at Monday December 9th 2024 9:25 AM with reference number
2024-12-09-001.

e Date:
12/9/2024

e Meeting Date:
12/16/2024

e Subject:
Peterborough Airport

e Name of Delegate:
Ilmar Simanovskis, Commissioner of Municipal Operations, City of
Peterborough

¢ Name of the Community Group/Organization:
City of Peterborough

e Address:
500 George St N

o City:
Peterborough

e Province:
Ontario

e Postal Code:
K9H 3R9

e Phone Daytime:
705-742-7777 ext. 1549


mailto:noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca
mailto:cpage@cavanmonaghan.net
mailto:khartman@cavanmonaghan.net

Email:
isimanovskis@peterborough.ca

e Do you require any Accessibility Accommodation?
No

o Detailed statement of what you are seeking from Council.
Wanting to inform them about the status of the Peterborough Airport
and engage Council.

There is a PowerPoint presentation, however it was too big to attach.
Will email it separately to Cindy Page prior to Noon today.

Thank You

e Do you have any documentation (i.e. Powerpoint presentation,
letter, memo, photo etc.) that you would like to provide/make
to Council
No

[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond]



Peterborough

Regional Airport

Community Update




Purpose

« Update on Airport Strategic Inifiatives Committee Activities
« Governance Review and Related Activities

« Agreement Between Cavan Monaghan and Peterborough
« Regional Municipal Engagement Session

« Airport Activities and Flight Movement Forecast

» Risk Mitigation Priorities

« Community Engagement

pt?g“borough



Update on Airport Strategic Initiatives
Commitiee Activities

* Meetings will be scheduled early 2025

« Current inifiatives include
+Governance Review
4+Strategic Business Plan
+Growth | |
+Branding ‘ W
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Governance Review and Related
Activities

Purpose: To determine the most effective
stfructure, rationale, and incentives for
partnership

Progress: Initial consultations successtully
completed

Next Steps:

4+ Stakeholder working group sessions planned for
new year

4+ Draff report and recommendations to be
available in Q1 2025

peterborough




Agreement Between Cavan
Monaghan and Peterborough

* Initial Agreement dated December 1, 2012

« Main terms are

« For City to have due consideration for plans review process and report
development activity to Township.

« City take full responsibility for fire protection and prevention
« Request from Township to update agreement with additional terms
« Under review with City and proceeding to complete in Q1 2025

« New agreement and terms subject to approval by the both
respective Councils

Ny
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Regional Municipal Engagement
Session

 City Is planning to facilitate a workshop with Cavan
Mond?hon, Otonabee South Monaghan, and the County as
part of City Commissioners engagement inifiative

 Discussion Topics:
» Planning forecasts, sites and subdivisions, status, and future activity
« Water and Wastewater Servicing status and future considerations
« Airport plan and activity

« Explore potential for future workshops based on feedback
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Airport Activities and Flight
Movement Forecast

 Current tenants are established and successful

* Negotiations are proceeding to introduce a
second flight school, targeting operations in
2026.

« Movements are expected to increase from
50,000 (2024) to 20,000 (2030)

» Stakeholder engagement ongoing to ensure
successful addition

peterborough



Risk Mitigation Priorities

* Proposed flight activity were
evaluated for risk potential

. 7 I
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. Key mitigation: -
+Addition of air traffic services N

pending NAV CANADA
Aeronautical Study

+Extension of taxiway Bravo o
facilitate efficient flow of
aircraft tfo and from the runway
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Community Engagement

« Alignment of Land Use

* Re-implementation of
Airport Community Liaison
Group

» Noise Abatement
Procedures Implemented
N 2018

peterborough
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